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" A% one time Perkins was recognized as a cross-roads village with two '
stores, a blacksmith shop, and a school. Only the lititle country store
rémains now to represent the village of Pe¥kins. At one btime years ago
“amuch of the valley on either side of Perkins was.cultivation farming.
Mr, Hartris says he never thought he would live to see the time come

when farmlng would be replaced entirely by stock raising.

In r1d1ng over some of the Bayou Manard country we stop on a litfe
wooded hill to visit an old abandoned.cemetery. Hardly-had we entered
the woods when we were accosted by a man, The man recognized Mr, Yarris
as a neighbor. The stockmen in that area to-day are very skittish gnd
inquisitive of strange cars and people riding around. And for good
reason too, for in just the past two weeks 1L head of cattle had been
takén by cattle russlers., That is"one acitivity that does not seem to
have changed iIn the past 1J0 years. A difference between the two eras
would be that more horses were stolen than cattle, as people had more
need for saddle and work stock than cows. .
In looking at some of the old abandoned cemeteries, ¥r. Harris says he
has often thought about his grandfather, John P, Harris, who died in

the old Skin Bayou District, perhaps near Sallisaw before the Civil
' War. He has never learned where he was turied or any of the circumstances

about his deaich,-except that maybe he was a victim of a small pox epidemic.,
His father was Alfred Harris, who lived in #he Webber Falls country most
. of his life.. In his late ye&rs he farmed &0me on Bayou Hanard, and died
there at the age of 8. years. :

Up about the mouth of Bobtall Creek we stop to look at, the elte of the
Eureka Store and nearby blscksmith shop of Indian ;errltory days. Nothing
remains now of this once little country trading post. A faint trate of
the old road*that came from the Wagoner country, by way of Taylor ferry, .
headed toward Tahlequah, can still be seen. 01d Man Bob Moss put in tais
" store and a man by name Qf Corderay ran the *blackemith Shop here before
statehood., Mr, Mass was a trader- man, for afver a few years at Bureka he
sold out and put in a store at Gabriel.: e did not stay there very long
until he sold out and put in a store at Manard. Nothing can be seen now
of the place once known as Manard, but it was located on the creek about

a mile east'of where Perkins~is now.

The site of ola Eureka is rnow owned by Kenneth Guinn. He takes us on

foot back of his house and across Bobtail.Creek to where the early day -
farily of Corderay used .to have their home. In a’ Yittle abandoned

famlly ‘cemetery remains to tell of this prominént Indian family. The

last bur;gl there according the the tOmbstones was in 1890,
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About a half mile east, of Derkms is the old Jim’French place., Jim )
French was a well known Cherokee before and after the Civil War. Adjoinin
the old French place was the equally old %Wilson.place. Perhaps before
another generation comes the last remaining evidence of the French<Wilso
placés will be gone. This factor is of the remains of what was thei
cenctery., Possibly five or six graves can stlll be determined among
three b}g old trees, There were many more at one-time, but the plow hgs
removed all sign of them years ago. Three of the graves ‘at .one ¥
all-marble vaults placed.over the graves, These three turials wegre in
1850, 1851, and 1858, - Inonly a short time now the trees, stongs,
other features oiﬂthls*burlal place will be removed 1n the 'nam
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